TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

August 27,2010

VIA FACSIMILE AND U.S. MAIL

Mark W. Smith, Esq. Charles B. Welch, Jr., Esq.
Miller & Martin PLLC Farris Mathews Bobango PLC
Suite 1000, Volunteer Building 618 Church Street, Suite 300
832 Georgia Avenue Nashville, TN 37219

Chattanooga, TN 37402-2289

RE:  Petition of Knology, Inc. and Knology of Knoxville, Inc. to Establish Terms
and Conditions of Public, Educational, and Governmental Channel Access
with Comcast Cable, TRA Docket No. 10-00059

Dear Mr. Smith and Mr. Welch:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of your letter dated August 19, 2010 and subsequent
telephone conversations in which the parties have requested an extension of time to comply with
certain requests in my letter of August 10, 2010 in this matter. Pursuant to a telephone
conversation of today’s date, it is understood that the parties will file a written statement with the
Authority no later than September 21, 2010 advising whether they have reached a settlement in
this matter. In the event the issues raised in the Petition have not been resolved, Comcast will
file a detailed response to the Petition no later than 2:00 p.m. on September 21, 2010.

Thank you for your cooperation in this regard.

Very truly yours,

JP; Bodand. Gllhan_

ichard Collier
General Counsel

c: Copy in Docket File No. 10-00059

Telephone (615) 741-2904, Toll-Free 1-800-342-8359, Facsimile (615) 741-5015
www.state.tn.us/tra

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505



